

FW: MYAP information for next week

From: "Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)" <kelsea.chatburn@ontario.ca>
To: "Molson, Melissa (CAB)" <melissa.molson2@ontario.ca>, "Franks, Sebastian (CAB)" <sebastian.franks2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <christine.rankin2@ontario.ca>, "Adams, Laura (CAB)" <laura.adams2@ontario.ca>, "Watson, Kathryn (CAB)" <kathryn.watson@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Gronsdahl, Sasha (CAB)" <sasha.gronsdahl@ontario.ca>, "Banwait, Satinder (CAB)" <satinder.banwait2@ontario.ca>, "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <tamara.gilbert@ontario.ca>, "Francis, Robert (CAB)" <robert.francis2@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)" <fatima.niyaz@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Jun 2017 10:03:40 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT Priorities Report - May 29 2017-130 pm.pdf (725.95 kB); MYAP Priorities_DMO (May 31)_for updating.docx (33.48 kB)

Hi everyone,

Further to Michelle's email—re: item 1 MYAP priorities report: SIB will reach out to affected advisors today to recommend updates to key activity names and additional milestones based on the priority summaries included in the word document. Additionally, as the DM often uses the Tracker for additional context on the priorities, we will also be working with advisors to ensure the risk summaries (tab 2) are up to date.

If you will be making substantive changes to the word document, please don't hesitate to reach out to let us know that there may be changes to the MYAP priorities report.

To meet the 4PM deadline Friday, we will plan to pull the MYAP priorities report at **1PM Friday afternoon**. Sasha Gronsdahl and Satinder Banwait will be leading these updates, if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kelsea Chatburn
416.326.6665

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: May 31, 2017 8:31 PM
To: Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: MYAP information for next week

Hi,

Further to my email yesterday, I connected with DM Davidson further re: MYAP materials/information needed for next week. Here is a quick overview of what is needed:

DM Davidson is having a meeting on Monday at 11 a.m. with the SoC to walk through the MYAP priorities

slide deck (for subsequent use by the SoC to discuss with the P on Tuesday). For DM Davidson's meeting with the SoC, the following is needed (please provide to myself acting for Rob Foster by 4 p.m. on Friday):

- 1) Latest MYAP priorities slide deck with the key activities corresponding to the MYAP priorities tracked in the Word document for DM Davidson:
 - o **Jay/Kelsea – can you coordinate with policy branches to provide an updated deck to me by 4 p.m. Friday.**
 - o Key points/things to note:
 - § Please continue to keep the key activities grouped/organized by related budget theme, however, please review the relevant groupings of key activities and key activities included in the deck to reflect the list of MYAP priorities tracked in the Word document for DM Davidson.
 - § Please review/update the titles of the key activities to be clear and concise re: what they refer to and cross-reference with the list of MYAP priorities tracked in the Word document (e.g. title for key activity on Public Drug Reform should reference OHIP+)
 - § Please review/update the milestones and risks for each key activity (cross-referencing with key milestones/timelines tracked in the MYAP priorities Word document as appropriate).
- 2) Updates to MYAP Word priorities document with notes for DM Davidson on each priority:
 - o **Can both policy branches provide tracked updates directly to me by 4 p.m. Friday using the latest version attached for updating (includes some initial re-organizing of information to reflect order of key activities in slide deck).**
 - o Key points/things to note:
 - § The DM plans to share this document with the SoC at his meeting with the SoC on Monday.
 - § Please review information to ensure clear, concise bullets provided for each priority providing an update on current status, risks, etc. (grouping information under headings as appropriate).
 - § Please cross-reference updates with updates to key activities in MYAP priorities slide deck.

Shamira/Martha - DM Davidson has also asked for a pre-briefing with you on Monday a.m. (to be scheduled for 8:30 a.m.) to discuss the MYAP priorities in advance of his meeting with the SoC. Jay/Kelsea, we will invite you, too.

Thanks in advance and happy to discuss further,
Michelle for Rob

Michelle Astill

Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca